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VII.  BIBLIOGRAPHY & SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

FEDERAL PRESERVATION LAW, REGULATIONS AND GUIDANCE 
 

National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as 
amended through 2000 (16 USC 470 et seq.) 

36 CFR Part 60 National Register of 
Historic Places 

36 CFR Part 61 Procedures for State, 
Tribal, and Local Government Historic  
Preservation Programs 

36 CFR Part 63 Determinations of 
Eligibility for Inclusion in the National 
Register 

36 CFR Part 65 National Historic 
Landmarks Program 

36 CFR Part 67 Sec. of the Interior’s 
Standards for Rehabilitation 

36 CFR Part 68 Sec. of the Interior’s 
Standards for Treatment of Historic 
Properties 

36 CFR Part 800 Protection of Historic 
Properties (ACHP) 

Native American Graves Protection and 
Repatriation Act of 1990, as amended (25 
USC 3001, et seq.) 

43 CFR Part 10 Native Amer. Graves 
Protection and Repatriation Act: Final Rule 

Federal Guidance   

National Park Service, Archeology and Historic 
Preservation; Secretary of the Interior’s 
Standards and Guidelines.  Federal Register, Vol. 
48, No 190.  visit www.nps.gov/history/local-
law/arch_stnds_0.htm 

National Park Service, Caring for the Past 
Publications (Heritage Preservation Services; 
visit www.nps.gov/history/hps/freepubs.htm 

National Park Service, Federal Historic 
Preservation Laws. Washington, D.C. 1993 
www.nps.gov/history/history/online_books/fhpl/index
.htm 

National Park Service, Historic Preservation 
Fund Grants Manual (October 1997 Release) 

National Park Service, Caring for the Past 
Publications Heritage Preservation Services; 
visit www.nps.gov/history/hps/freepubs.htm 

National Park Service, Preservation Briefs: 1 – 
46 (Technical Preservation Services; visit 
www.nps.gov/history/hps/tps/briefs/presbhom.htm) 

National Park Service, Preserving our Recent 
Past (Selected bibliography and organizations 
concerned with Recent Past Architecture.) 

National Park Service, Preservation Tech Notes 
(Technical Preservation Services; visit 
www.nps.gov/history/hps/tps/technotes/tnhome.htm) 
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National Park Service, National Register 
Bulletins.   Technical information on the 
National Register of Historic Places: survey, 
evaluation, registration, and preservation of 
cultural resources. (see list below; visit 
www.cr.nps.gov/nr ) 

4  Contribution of Moved Buildings to Historic 
Districts (out-of-print) 

5  Tax Treatments for Moved Buildings (out-
of-print) 

7  Definition of Boundaries for Historic Units 
of the National Park System (n.a.)  

8  Use of Nomination Documentation in the 
Part I Certification Process (out-of-print) 

12 Definition of National Register Boundaries 
for Archeological Properties (see #21) 

13 How to Apply National Register Criteria to 
Post Offices 

14 Guidelines for Counting Contributing and 
Noncontributing Resources for National 
Register Documentation (out-of-print, see #16) 

15 How to Apply the National Register 
Criteria for Evaluation 

16 Guidelines for Completing National 
Register Historic Places Forms 

Part A: How to Complete the National 
Register Registration Form 

Part B: How to Complete the National 
Register Multiple Property Documentation 
Form 

17 Certification of State and Local Statutes and 
Historic Districts (out-of-print) 

18 How to Evaluate and Nominate Designed 
Historic Landscapes 

19 Reviewing National Register Nominations 

20 Nominating Historic Vessels and Shipwrecks 
to the National Register of Historic Places 

21 Defining Boundaries for National Register 
Properties (appendix includes #12) 

22 Guidelines for Evaluating and Nominating 
Properties That Have Achieved Significance 
Within the Last Fifty Years 

23 How to Improve the Quality of Photos for 
National Register Nominations 

24 Guidelines for Local Surveys: A Basis for 
Preservation Planning 

26 Certified Local Governments in the National 
Historic Preservation Program (n.a.) 

28 Using the UTM Grid System to Record 
Historic Sites 

29 Guidelines for Restricting Information About 
Historic and Prehistoric Resources 

30 Guidelines for Evaluating and Documenting 
Rural Historic Landscapes 

32 Guidelines for Evaluating and Documenting 
Properties Associated with Significant Persons 

34 Guidelines for Evaluating and Nominating 
Historic Aids to Navigation 

35 Examples of Documentation: National 
Register Casebook.  
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36 Guidelines for Evaluating and Registering 
Archeological Properties 

38 Guidelines for Evaluating and 
Documenting Traditional Cultural Properties 

39 Researching a Historic Property 

40 Guidelines for Identifying, Evaluating and 
Registering America's Historic Battlefields  

41 Guidelines for Evaluating and Registering 
Cemeteries and Burial Places 

42 Guidelines for Identifying, Evaluating and 
Nominating Historic Mining Properties  

• Guidelines for Evaluating and Documenting 
Historic Aviation Properties 

• Telling the Stories: Planning Effective 
Interpretive Programs for Places Listed in the 
National Register of Historic Places 

• How to Prepare National Historic 
Landmark Nominations 

 

STATE PRESERVATION LAW, REGULATIONS AND GUIDANCE 
 

Montana State Antiquities Act of 1973, as 
amended through 1995 (MCA 22.3.421-442) 

SHPO Administrative Rules 10.121.901-916 

DNRC Administrative Rules 36.2.801-813 

FWP Administrative Rules 12.8.501-510 

Montana Human Skeletal Remains and 
Burial Protection Act of 1991 (MCA 
22.3.801-811) 

Montana Repatriation Act of 2001 

Montana Heritage Preservation and 
Development Commission (MCA 22.3.1002-
1004) 

 

State Guidance 

State Historic Preservation Office, PRESERVE 
MONTANA: The Montana Historic Preservation 
Plan 1997-20022008-2012. January, 19972008. 

State Historic Preservation Office, Montana 
Historic Preservation Services Directory 2002. 
(www.montanahistoricalsociety.org/shpo) 

State Historic Preservation Office, Consulting 
with the Montana SHPO: Guidelines and 
Procedures for Cultural Resource Review and 
Consultation under the National Historic 
Preservation Act and the Montana State 
Antiquities Act. Montana SHPO Planning 
Bulletin No. 21. September, 2000. 
www.montanahistoricalsociety.org/shpo/reviewcomp 
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Rennie, Patrick J., Guidelines for Conducting 
Cultural/Paleontologic Resources Inventory 
Work on Montana State Lands. Montana 
DNRC, 2002. 

State Historic Preservation Office, Montana 
Historic Property Record Form and 
Instructions. 

State Historic Preservation Office, Montana 
Archaeology Education Resource Catalog: A 

Guide for the Teaching of Archaeology and 
Prehistory in Montana Schools. (Revised 
February, 2002) 
www.montanahistoricalsociety.org/shpo/archaeology 

State Historic Preservation Office, Tax I 
incentives for Historic Income-Producing 
Properties.

 

MONTANA HERITAGE PROPERTIES AND CONTEXT 

 

State Antiquities Database 

Montana Cultural Resource Information 
System (CRIS). State Historic Preservation 
Office/University of Montana, Department of 
Anthropology, Site Records Office. The 
statewide inventory of recorded properties, 
presently encompassing 47,000-plus historic, 
prehistoric, traditional cultural, as well as 
paleontological localities, each with an 
inventory form describing site type, location, 
age and other information. 

Montana Cultural Resource Annotated 
Bibliography System (CRABS). State Historic 
Preservation Office.  The statewide library of 
reports describing efforts to identify, research 
and evaluate Montana’s cultural resource 
properties, currently comprising about 30,000 
mostly unpublished studies and documents, 
referenced by location (Township/Range/  

Section), properties recorded, and keywords 
for themes, property types and subject matter. 

Montana Property Eligibility and Effect 
Register (PEER). State Historic Preservation 
Office.  A record of findings of National 
Register eligibility of and effect to cultural 
resource properties developed in consensus 
between MTSHPO and federal or state 
agencies. Includes Montana’s buildings, 
structures, sites, and districts listed in the 
National Register of Historic Places. 

Montana National Register of Historic Places 
files. State Historic Preservation Office. 
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BOOKS/SERIES/PERIODICALS: 

Frison, George C., 1991 (second edition), 
Prehistoric Hunters of the High Plains. 
Academic Press, San Diego. 

Malone, Michael P., Richard B. Roeder, 
William L. Lang, 1991 (revised edition), 
Montana: A History of Two Centuries. 
University of Washington Press, Seattle. 

Van West, Carroll, 1986, A Traveler’s 
Companion to Montana History. Montana 
Historical Society Press, Helena. 

Cheney, Roberta Carkeek, 1984 (revised 
edition), Names on the Face of Montana. 
Mountain Press Publishing Company, 
Missoula. 

Montana Mainstreets Series. Montana 
Historical Society Press, Helena. 

Volume 1: A Guide to Historic Virginia City 
by Marilyn Grant, 1998 

Volume 2: A Guide to Historic Glendive, 1998 

Volume 3:  A Guide to Historic Lewistown by 
Ellen and Ken Sievert, 1999 

Volume 4: A Guide to Historic Hamilton by 
Chere Jiusto, 2000 

Volume 5: A Guide to Historic Kalispell by 
Kathryn L. McKay, 2001 

Volume 6: A Guide to Historic Missoula by 
Allan J. Mathews, 2002 

Volume 7: A Guide to Historic Bozeman by 
Jim Jenks, 2007 

Montana: the Magazine of Western History. 
Montana Historical Society (1951-present) 

Archaeology in Montana. Montana 
Archaeological Society. (1958-present) 

Overviews: 

(see also various National Register Multiple 
Property Documents on file at Montana State 
Historic Preservation Office) 

Axline, Jon A. Monuments Above the Water 
Conveniences Sorely Needed: Montana’s 
Historic Highway Bridges, 1860 – 1956. 
Montana Department of Transportation, 
Helena, 1993Historical Society Press/Montana 
Department of Transportation, 2006. 

Beck, Barb S. Historical Overview of the 
Helena and Deerlodge National Forests. 
USDA/Forest Service: Helena and Deerlodge 
Forests, 1989. (Broadwater, Deer Lodge, 
Gallatin, Granite, Jefferson, Lewis & Clark, 
Madison, Meagher, Powell, Silver Bow 
counties) 
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Beckes, Michael R. and James D. Keyser. The 
Prehistory of Custer National Forest: An 
Overview. USDA/Forest Service: Custer 
National Forest, 1983.  (Carbon, Carter, 
Prairie, Rosebud counties) 

Caywood, Janene M., et al. Cultural Resource 
Overview, Bitterroot National Forest, 1981. 

Deaver, Sherri and Ken. An Archaeological 
Overview of Butte District Prehistory. BLM: 
Butte District, 1986. (BLM Cultural Resources 
Series, No. 2).  (Beaverhead, Broadwater, 
Cascade, Deerlodge, Flathead, Gallatin, 
Granite, Jefferson, Lake, Lewis & Clark, 
Lincoln, Madison, Meagher, Mineral, 
Missoula, Park, Pondera, Powell, Ravalli, 
Sanders, Silver Bow, Teton counties) 

Deaver, Sherri and Ken. Prehistoric Cultural 
Resource Overview of Southeast Montana. 
BLM, Miles City District, 1988.  (Big Horn, 
Carter, Custer, Dawson, Fallon, Garfield, 
McCone, Powder River, Prairie, Richland, 
Rosebud, Treasure, Wibaux counties) 

Eckerle, William P., et.al. 
Geoarcharchaeological Assessment of Site 
24PW0308 Powell County. Montana 
Department of Transportation, 2007. 

Eckerle, William P., Stephen A. Aaberg, 
Marissa Taddie, and Sasha Taddie. Upper 
Missouri Breaks Cultural Resource and 
Geoarchaeological Assessment and Modeling 
Project: Chouteau, Fergus, Phillips, and 
Blaine Counties, MT  Bureau of Land 
Management, 2006. 

Fulbright, Zane L. More than Speculation: An 
Overview of Mining Activity on the Lewis & 
Clark National Forest. USDA/Forest Service, 
1996. 

HHM Inc. Recreation Residences Historic 
Contexts for National Forests in USDA-Region 
1 of Montana.  USDA/Forest Service, 2006 
(Helena, Lolo, Lewis & Clark, Custer, 
Gallatin, Flathead, Beaverhead-Deerlodge 
National Forests) 

Knight, George C. Overview: Ecological and 
Cultural Prehistory of the Helena and 
Deerlodge National Forests, Montana. 
USDA/Forest Service: Helena and Deerlodge 
Forests, 1989.  (Broadwater, Deer Lodge, 
Gallatin, Granite, Jefferson, Lewis & Clark, 
Madison, Meagher, Powell, Silver Bow 
counties) 

Knudson, Ruthann Upper Missouri National 
Wild and Scenic River Cultural Resource 
Management Plan. Volume I: Overview and 
Plan. BLM, Lewistown District,1992. (BLM 
Cultural Resource Series, No. 3)  (Blaine, 
Choteau, Fergus, Phillips counties) 

McLeod, C. Milo and Douglas Melton. The 
Prehistory of the Lolo and Bitterroot National 
Forests: An Overview. USDA/Forest Service: 
Lolo and Bitterroot National Forests, 1986.  
(Granite, Mineral, Missoula, Powell, Ravalli, 
Sanders counties) 

Montana Fish, Wildlife, & Parks Rosebud 
Battlefield Draft Management Plan – Oct, 
2007. (Big Horn County). 
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Montana Preservation Alliance  Cultural 
Landscapes of the Tongue River Valley, in 
Rosebud County, Montana. . (2007 Funded by 
NPS, National Center for Preservation and 
Training). 

Montana Preservation Alliance. Montana 
Governor’s Council on Historic and 
CulturalProperties, Report to the 60th 
Legislature 2007. (state policies on the 
preservation of publicly-owned historic 
buildings)  

Ruebelmann, George N. An Overview of the 
Archaeology and Prehistory of the Lewistown 
BLM District, Montana. BLM, Lewistown 
District, 1983. (Archaeology in Montana, 
Volume 24, Number 3).  (Big Horn, Blaine, 
Carbon, Choteau, Daniels, Fergus, Golden 
Valley, Glacier, Hill, Judith Basin, Liberty, 
Musselshell, Petroleum, Phillips, Roosevelt, 
Sheridan, Sweetgrass, Stillwater, Toole, 
Valley, Wheatland, Yellowstone counties) 

Tetra-Tech. Patterns on the Land: A Survey of 
Homesteading and Prehistoric Land Use, Bull 
Mountains, Montana, 1991 

Warhank, Josef J. (compiler). A Plan for the 
Management of Historic Mines in Montana: 
Placer & Hardrock, 1999 (draft) 

Wilmoth, Stan. Contextual Overview for Fort 
Peck. Prepared for Bureau of Reclamation, 
Montana Area Office, MT, 2001.  (Daniels, 
Roosevelt, Sheridan, Valley counties) 

Wyss, Marilyn J. Roads to Romance: The 
Origin and Development of the Road and Trail 
System in Montana. Montana Department of 
Transportation, 1992. 

Zedeno, Maria Nieves Badger -Two Medicine 
Traditional Cultural District, MontanaT: 
Boundary Adjustment Study. Funded by US 
Forest Service, 2006. 
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION WEBSITES 
 

Montana State Historic Preservation Office 
www.his.state.mt.us 

Montana Preservation Alliance 
www.preservemontana.org 

National Park Service: Cultural Resources 
www.nps.gov/history/ 

 NPS National Register of Historic Places 
www.nps.gov/history/nr/index.htm 

 NPS National Historic Landmark Program 
www.nps.gov/history/nhl 

 NPS Archeology and Ethnography 
www.nps.gov/archeology 

 NPS HABS/HAER/HALS 
www.nps.gov/history/hdp/ 

 NPS NAGPRA 
www.nps.gov/history/nagpra 

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation 
www.achp.gov 

National Trust for Historic Preservation 
www.nationaltrust.org 

Preservation Books 
www.preservationbooks.org 

NPS National Center for Preservation 
Technology www.ncptt.nps.gov 

NPS Heritage Preservation Services 
www.nps.gov/history/hps/  

NPS Preservation Tax Act/Incentives:  
www.nps.gov/history/hps/tps/tax/ 

NPS Preservation Planning and Strategies 
www.nps.gov/history/hps/pad/planpubs.htm  
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MONTANA HERITAGE PARTNERS 
 

Montana State Agencies: 

Montana Arts Council 
PO Box 202201 
Helena MT 59620-2201 
406-444-6430 
www.art.mt.gov 

Montana Dept. of 
Administration 
Architecture and Engineering 
Division 
1520 East Sixth Ave., Rm. 33 
PO Box 200103 
Helena, MT 59620-0103 
406-253-4091 
www.architecture.mt.gov 

Montana Fish Wildlife and 
Parks 
Parks Division 
1420 East Sixth Ave. 
PO Box 200701 
Helena, MT 59620 
406-444-2535 
www.fwp.gov 

Montana Dept. of Natural 
Resources 
Trust Lands Division 
1625 11th Ave. 
PO Box 201601 
Helena, MT 59620-1601 
406-444-2074 
www.dnrc.mt.gov 

Montana Dept. of 
Transportation 
2701 Prospect Ave. 
PO Box 201001 
Helena, MT 59620-1001 
406-444-6201 
www.mdt.mt.gov 

Montana Heritage 
Commission 
101 Reeder's Alley 
Helena MT 59601 
406-449-6688 
www.montanaheritagecommi
ssion.com 

Montana Historical Society 
225 North Roberts 
PO Box 201201 
Helena, MT 59620-1201 
406-444-2694 
www.mhs.gov 

Montana Main Street 
301 South Park Ave. 
Helena, MT 59601 
406.841.2756 
www.mtmainstreet.mt.gov 

MTSHPO 
Montana Historical Society 
P.O. Box 201202 
1410 8th Avenue 
Helena, MT 59620-1202 

Montana State University 
Bozeman, MT 59717 
406-994-0211 
www.montana.edu 

Museum of the Rockies 
600 West Kagy Boulevard 
Bozeman, MT 59717 
406-994-3466 
www.museumoftherockies.org 

Travel Montana 
Montana Department of 
Commerce 
PO Box 200533 
Helena, MT 59620-0501 
406-841-2870 
www.travelmontana.mt.gov 

University of Montana 
32 Campus Drive 
Missoula, MT 59801 
406-243-0211 
www.umt.edu 

University of Montana  
Arch Site Records Office 
Anthropology Department 
University of Montana 
Missoula, MT 59812 
406-243-5525 
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Montana Non-Profit 
Organizations: 

Billings Preservation Society 
914 Division St. 
Billings, MT 59101 
406-256-5100 
www.mossmansion.com 

Butte Citizens for Preservation 
and Revitalization 
PO Box 164 
Butte, MT 59703 
www.buttecpr.org 

Conrad Mansion 
PO Box 1041 
Kalispell, MT 59903 
406-755-2166 
www.conradmansion.com 

Daly Mansion Preservation 
Trust 
PO Box 223 
Hamilton, MT 59840 
406-363-6004 
www.dalymansion.org 

Preservation Cascade, Inc. 
1409 Fourth Ave. South 
Great Falls, MT 59405-2415 
406-452-5492 
www.montanas-archbridge.org 

Montana Archaeological 
Society 
P.O. Box 2123 
Billings, MT 59103 
406-994-6925 
www.msubillings.edu/COTFacu
lty/MAS 

Montana Preservation Alliance 
516 N. Park Ave. 
Helena, MT 59601 
406-457-2822 
www.preservemontana.org 

Museums Association of 
Montana  
PO Box 1451 
Helena, MT 59624 
406-444-4713 
www.montanamuseums.org 

Western Heritage Center 
2822 Montana Avenue 
Billings MT 59101 
406-256-6809  
www.whc.org 

Certified Local 
Governments: 

Anaconda-Deer Lodge County 

Historic Preservation Office 
800 S. Main Street 
Anaconda MT 59711 
406-563-7416  
anacondahistory@montana.com 

Billings/Yellowstone County 
510 N. Broadway 
4th Fl Parmly Library 
Billings MT 59101 
406-247-8622 
www.ci.billings.mt.us 

City of Bozeman Planning Office 
PO Box 1230 
Bozeman MT 59771 
406-582-2272  
www.bozeman.net 

Butte-Silver Bow County 
25 W Front Street 
Butte MT 59701 
406-497-5021 
www.bsb.mt.gov 

Carbon County 
PO Box 881 
Red Lodge MT 59068 
406-446-3667  
www.carboncountyhistory.com 

City of Deer Lodge 
266 Warren Lane 
Deer Lodge MT 59722 
406-846-2070 
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Great Falls/Cascade County 
PO Box 5021 
Great Falls MT 59401 
406-455-8435 
www.ci.great-falls.mt.us 

Hardin/Big Horn County 
10 E. Railway Street/PO Box 
317 
Hardin MT 59034 
406-665-2137 

Havre/Hill County  
PO Box 500 
306 Third Ave Ste 104 
Havre MT 59501 

Helena/Lewis & Clark County 
316 N Park 
Helena MT 59623 
406-447-8357  
www.co.lewis-clark.mt.us 

Lewistown 
305 Watson 
Lewistown MT 59457 
406-535-1775  
www.ci.lewistown.mt.us 

Livingston 
330 Bennett 
Livingston MT 59047 
(406) 222-4903  
www.ci.livingston.mt.us 

Miles City 
907 B Main Street 
Miles City MT 59301 
406-234-3090  
www.milescity.org 

Missoula/Missoula County 
435 Ryman 
Missoula MT 59802 
406-258-4706 
www.co.missoula.mt.us 

Virginia City 
PO Box 35 
Virginia City MT 59755 
406-843-5321  

Tribal Preservation/ 
THPOs 

Assiniboine & Sioux Tribes 
Cultural Resource Committee 
PO Box 1027 
Fort Peck Agency 
Poplar, MT 59255 
406-768-5155 

Blackfeet Nation Tribe 
THPO 
PO Box 2809 
Browning, MT 59417 
406-338-7406 

Fort Belknap 
Community Council 
RR 1 Box 66 
Harlem, MT 59526 
White Clay Society 
PO Box 340 
Hays, MT 59527 
406-673-3366 

Buffalo Chasers Society 
PO Box 834 
Harlem MT 59526 

The Crow Tribe of Indians 
THPO 
P.O. Box 159 
Crow Agency, MT 59022 
406-638-3126 

Northern Cheyenne Tribe 
THPO 
PO Box 128- N. Cheyenne 
Agency 
Lame Deer, MT 59043 
406-477-6035 

Chippewa Cree Tribe of the 
Rocky Boys 
THPO 
R R 1 #544 
Box Elder, MT 59521 
406-395-4225 

Confederated Salish & Kootenai 
Tribes 
THPO 
PO Box 278 
Pablo, MT 59855 
406-675-2700 
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Regional Preservation 

Bureau of Indian Affairs 
316 N. 26th St. 
Billings, MT 
406-247-7925 
www.doi/bureau-indian-
affairs.html 

Bureau of Land Management  
5001 Southgate Drive 
Billings, MT 59101 
406-896-5000 
www.blm.gov 

Bureau of Reclamation 
Great Plains Regional Office 
P.O. Box 36900 
Billings, MT 59107-6900 
406-247-7600 
www.usbr.gov 

General Services 
Administration 
Rocky Mountain Region 
One Denver Federal Center 
Bldg. 41, Room 240 
PO box 25546 
Denver, CO 80225-0546 
www.gsa.gov 

National Park Service 
12795 Alameda Pkwy 
Denver, CO 80225 
303-969-2500 
www.nps.gov 

National Trust for Historic 
Preservation 
Mountain/Plains Region 
535 16th St. Ste. 750 
Denver, CO 80202 
303-623-1504 
www.nationaltrust.org 

US Army Corps of Engineers 
Robert Duncan Plaza 
333 S.W. First Avenue  
Portland, OR 97204 
503-808-5150 
www.nwp.usace.army.mil 

USDA Forest Service 
Region One 
PO Box 7669 
Missoula, MT 59807 
406-329-3654 
www.fs.fed.us 

National Preservation: 

Advisory Council for Historic 
Preservation 
1100 Pennsylvania Ave. NW 
Suite 809 
Washington, D.C. 20004 
202-606-8503 
www.achp.gov 

National Conference of SHPOs 
444 N. Capitol St. NW 
Suite 342 
Washington, D.C. 20001-1512 
202-624-5465 
www.ncshpo.org 

National Park Service 
1849 C St. NW 
Washington, D.C. 20240 
202-208-6953 
www.nps.gov 

National Trust for Historic 
Preservation 
1785 Massachusetts Ave. NW 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
800-944-6847 
www.nationaltrust.org 

Preservation Action 
1350 Connecticut Ave. NW 
Suite 401 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
202-659-0915 
www.preservationaction.org 
 

 


